MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, June 11, 2018

7:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Call To Order;

Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Call: Dolan, Frasier, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega

Approval of Minutes: Committee Meeting May 14, 2018
Regular Meeting May 14, 2018
Executive Session May 14, 2018

Approval of Disbursements: Warrants — 051818, 052218, 052318, 060118, 060518, 061118 =714,677.06

Financials: April

Police Report: April

Correspondence: Two letters from Lake County Clerk

Old Business:

New Business: 1. Approve Ordinance 18-06-01 Prevailing wage

2. Accept Treasurer’s Report

Board Business:

Service Anniversaries May: Scott Ragland 2013 (5); Brian Jeske 2014 (4); Nathan Neuwirth 2009
(9); Jon Karl 2000 (18); Michaelene Amedio 2006 (12); Mike Gerton
2010 (8); Mike Krauleidis 2008 (10)

Executive Session: Personnel 5 ILCS 12072 (¢)(1);
Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (¢)(5); Imminent or
Pending Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(11); Collective Bargaining or Salary
Schedules 5 ILCS 120/2{c)(2)

Action on Items Discussed in Executive Session, if Necessary

Visitors:

Adjournment:



Rules for Public Comment:

A.

At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson
will advise the public:

1. The amount of time permitted for public comment;

2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;

3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony and general questions; and

4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group.

. Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines

that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or

evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.

Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all

comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person.

Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later

than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the

number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii)

the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented

by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the

Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for

that meeting.

1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes
for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes.

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter not germarie to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3)
minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes.

The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions

shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during

the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting,.

All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous

or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the

presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end.

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting



Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Committee of the Whole
May 14, 2018

The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District was called to order at 7:00 pm by President DOLAN,

Present were Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER, KNUDSON, and ORTEGA. Staff present
included Executive Director RESNICK and Jamie Wilke of Lauterbach & Amen.

Ms. Wilke presented the 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report to the Board. She
explained that this was a clean audit and there were no new recommendations, there were no
material journal entries and the $2.9 million reduction in the fund balance was due to the

construction of the Dunbar Recreation Center. She complemented the District on again obtaining
the GFOA Certificate of Excellence.

President DOLAN asked why recommendations are made if it is only to inform the District of a
yet to be implemented requirement from GASB. These are things not under the control of the
District and a recommendation can be viewed as a weakness. Ms. Wilke said the industry
requires audit firm to disclose these to ensure the Board is aware of the upcoming requirements,
She explained that while the over spending in the Capital Fund was explained by the accelerated
construction schedule, it was still necessary to disclose this.

The Board thanked Ms. Wilke for her time.

Executive Director RESNICK explained to the Board that the Village has implemented a new
requirement to have a CFCI outlet installed on the roof at Diamond Lake Beach, so staff was
recommending a contract be awarded to the low bid for the purchase of HVAC equipment and
the additional few hundred dollars for the outlet work.

An Executive Session was requested for the purpose of Collective Bargaining and Personnel.

The Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Secretary



MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
PARK COMMISSIONERS, MUNDELEIN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD MONDAY, MAY 14, 2018 AT 7:30 P.M. AT THE
MUNDELEIN COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION OFFICES,
1401 NORTH MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS

The regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at
7:30 p.m. by President DOLAN and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the Pledge
of Allegiance.

He then directed the secretary to call the roll. Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER,
KNUDSON and ORTEGA were present. Staff present included Executive Director
RESNICK.

Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve the minutes of the Committee and Regular
Meeting of April 23, 2018, second by Commissioner KNUDSON. President DOLAN
repeated the motion and asked if there were any corrections or additions and none were
made. A voice vote was taken with all voting yes.

Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve Warrants 042718, 050318, 050418,
050518, 050818, 051418 and 051518 in the amount of $678,225.81 second by
Commissioner FRAISER, President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
KNUDSON, FRASIER, ORTEGA, and DOLAN voting yes.

Correspondence
President DOLAN said he received a letter from Congressman Brad Schneider regarding
his efforts in Congress to support Israel.

New Business

President DOLAN stated the audit had been completed by Lauterbach & Amen and was
presented to the Board in the Committee of the Whole meeting. Commissioner
FRASIER moved to accept the 2017 Audit and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report,
second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if
there were any questions and none were raised. President DOLAN complemented staff
on the great job of preparing for and receiving a clean audit. A voice vote was taken with
all voting yes.

President DOLAN said six bids were received for the HVAC work budgeted.
Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve award a contract to Cahill Heating & Air
Conditioning in an amount not to exceed $43,200 for the purchase and instatlation of two
roof top units at Mundelein Community Center, three roof top units at Diamond Lake
Beach and replace of the furnace, evaporator coil and outdoor condenser unit at Steeple
Chase Golf Club and the installation of a CFCI outlet on the roof at Diamond Lake



Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2018
Page Two

Beach, second by Commissioner FRASIER. President DOLAN repeated the motion and
asked if there were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners KNUDSON, FRASIER, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN introduced a Social Media Policy for inclusion in the Administrative
Policy Manual, Commissioner KUDSON moved to approve the Social Media Policy,
second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if
there were any questions and Commissioner ORTEGA expressed concern about the
District’s actions if someone violates the policy. He suggested the consequences be
clearer, Executive Director RESNICK said she would modify the policy adding that
anyone violating the policy will be banned from the District’s social media accounts,
Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve the Social Media Policy as amended,
second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN asked if there were any questions
and none were raised. A voice vote was taken with all voting yes.

President DOLAN introduced a Wellness Policy to be included in the District’s Personnel
Policy manual. Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve the Wellness Policy, second
by Commissioner FRASIER. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A voice vote was taken with all voting yes.

President DOLAN announced this is the annual meeting and the Board needed to elect
officers for the next year. Commissioner FRASIER moved to maintain all officers for one
more year, second by Commissioner KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion
and asked if there were any questions and none were raised. A voice vote was taken with
all voting yes.

Board Business

Commissioner ORTEGA asked who the employee committees report to. Executive
Director RESNICK said the Wellness Committee is run by the Human Resource Manager
so reports are given to the Superintendent of Business Services & Technology. The
Safety Commitiee is run by the Risk Manager so reports are also given to the
Superintendent of Business Services & Technology.

The Board discussed the District taking over the competitive girls 5™-8™ grade basketball
program. President DOLAN was concerned about the District getting caught up in what
can sometimes be a contentious program since it is competitive and not recreation.
Executive Director RESNICK said staff was prepared for this and would be working with
an oversight Board to remain neutral.

Executive Director RESNICK informed the Board there has been no progress on the
driving range or ice rink projects. She has met with the architects on both projects, but no



Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2018
Page Three

timeline has been established. President DOLAN expressed his frustration with the lack
of progress on these two projects as well as the Shady Lane property. Executive Director
RESNICK said staff was spread thin with projects and she had prioritized other projects
ahead of these three. The Board discussed the possibility of OSLAD grants being funded
in the next State budget and instructed RESNICK to be prepared to submit an application.
Executive Director RESNICK said she would do this but informed the Board the District
would need to issue more bonds to be able to afford all three projects. The Board will
determine if this is the direction desired once construction estimates are available for all
three projects.

President DOLAN announced there would be an Executive Session for Collective
Bargaining or Salary Schedule 5ILCS 120/2 (c)(2) and Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1).
Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn to Executive Session at 8:25 p.m., second by
Commissioner . A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners ORTEGA, FRASIER
KNUDSON and DOLAN voting yes.

Commissioner ORTEGA moved to reconvene the Regular Meeting at 8:50 p.m, second
by Commissioner FRASIER. A roll call vote was taken with all voting yes.

Commissioner FRASIER moved to implement personnel matters as discussed in
Executive Session, second by Commissioner ORTEGA., President DOLAN repeated the
motion and asked if there were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was
taken with Commissioners FRASIER, ORTEGA, KNUDSON and DOLAN voting yes.

There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 8:51 p.m.
second by Commissioner KNUDSON. The motion was unanimously approved.

Secretary



MEETING REMINDER
MONDAY, JUNE 11, 2018

7:00 pm Committee Meeting
7:30 pm Regular Board Meeting

Action Items
New Business

1. Approve Ordinance 18-06-01 Prevailing Wage
2. Accept Treasurer’s Report

Updates

1. April Financials
2. Union Negotiations




Meeting Reminder
May 14, 2018
Page 2

New Business

The District is required by State law to adopt a prevailing wage ordinance each year. This
is the document that is shared with contractors when bids are announced. The most
current wage schedule is effective as of September 1, 2017 and is included in the
Ordinance. Once adopted, this Ordinance is filed with the Illinois Department of Labor.
Staff recommends the Board approve Prevailing Wage Ordinance 18-06-01.

Annually staff produces a Treasurer’s Report. This is a statement of receipts and
disbursements. This Report is filed with the County.,
Staff recommends approving the 2017 Treasurer's Report to be filed with the County.

Updates
April Financials are included in this packet for approval since there was no second

meeting in May.

Union negotiations concluded with a tentative agreement. The next step is for Union
members to ratify the contract. I expect to have the contract presented to the Board for
approval at the next meeting on June 25.




STATE OF ILLINOIS

e

COUNTY OF LAKE

[, MARGARET RESNICK, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, in the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that I am the
duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District,
and as such official, I do further certify that I have the care and custody of all official records of

the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District.

[ further certify that the foregoing ORDINANCE OF THE MUNDELEIN PARK AND
RECREATION DISTRICT, LAKE COUNTY, I[LLINOIS, ASCERTAINING THE
PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES FOR LABORERS, WORKERS AND MECHANICS
EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC WORKS OF SAID DISTRICT, attached hereto, is a true, correct,

and compared copy of the original thereof now on file in my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, T have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of

Mundelein Park and Recreation District, Lake County, Illinois, this 1™ day of June, 2018.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners




ORDINANCE NO. 18-06-01

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING PREVAILING WAGE RATES TO BE PAID
TO LABORERS, MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS PERFORMING
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC WORK FOR
MUNDELEIN PARK DISTRICT, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois has enacted the Prevailing Wage Act, approved June
26, 1941, as amended, being 820 ILCS 130/0.01 through 130/12 (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Act requires that during the month of June of each calendar year the
Board of Commissioners of the Mundelein Park District investigate and ascertain the prevailing
rate of wages, as defined in said Act, in the “locality” of the Park District for laborers,
mechanics, and other workers performing construction of public works for the Park District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Mundelein Park District, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by Act, the general prevailing rate of wages
in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the construction of public
works coming under the jurisdiction of the Park District is hereby ascertained to be the same as
the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Lake County as determined by the
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois (the “Department™) as of June 1, 2002, a copy of that
determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As required by said
Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the Department shall supersede the
Department’s June determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken
by the Park District. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used
in the Act shall be the same as the definitions specified in the Act.

SECTION 2: Nothing herein is intended to apply or shall be construed to apply said
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment performed on behalf

of this Park District except public works construction to the extent required by the Act.




SECTION 3: The Park District Secretary shall publicly post or keep available for
inspection by any interested party in the park district office this determination of prevailing rate
of wages. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination f prevailing rate
of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications.

SECTION 4: The Park District Secretary shall promptly file a certified copy of this
Ordinance with the Secretary of State of Illinois in Springfield.

SECTION 5: Within thirty (30) days after filing a certified copy of this Ordinance with
the Secretary of State, the Park District Secretary shall cause to be published in a newspaper of
general circulation within the area a notice that this determination is effective and constitutes the
determination of this public body.

SECTION 6: The Park District Secretary shall mail a copy of this Ordinance to any
employer, to any association of employers, and to any person or association of employees, who
have filed their names and addresses requesting copies of any determination stating the particular
rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates.

SECTION 7: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be
held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 8: All Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of
such conflict.

SECTION 9: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from after its passage,
approval and publication as provided by law.

PASSED THIS 11™ DAY OF JUNE, 2018
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT;:

PRESIDENT
ATTEST:

SECRETARY




] S8l 568 N 4 st R OE aig v
£9°0 000 g8l 6L1L 2 gL Sl SE8r  SE9V v v
050 000 zeeL S9vL 2 §L 0 §L SEr 0TV v nv
S€0 000 6€TC SVl ¢ 4 4 €E6r €LY v 1114
zLo 000 962l  ZieL ¢ L §L  00€S 050§ aig 1V
60 000 vL0Z VoYL ¢ §1 SL SeEr  S¥er aid v
or'o 000 061 4 1 SL  8Sly  8%6E v 1V
060 oLy 9611 4 4 4 EV8S 6L ald v
$90 00% vL6L 4 L SL  00vy 000V ag v
650 000 620L 4 1 SL 8£95  wLEE AMH v
0£0 000 ov'6 4 L Sl 8rLSs  pEOE v TV
880 00'0 or'sL [ L SL 8£9s  I96F AMH TV
54¢ 000 QL 00 4 L Sl 8¥IS  9ESK v Y
990 000 Z6'6 0SS 4 L Sl 8€95  0072E AMH v
00 000 143 00°S 4 L &1 6TES  EEOE v v
€20 000 L82L 0SS 4 SL §1  8€95  SYLY AMH v
000 000 000 000 0 0 0 000 v v
S50 1Lz €€l AWl 2 L SL vesE ais v
g9 000 SpE ¢ SL sL 8 aig v
050 000 z s1 2 86'9% v v
€90 000 88l 6Ll ¢ L §1  sgey v v
06'0 000 899l  S¥oL ¢ SL SL 266r Qg v
060 000 l9%6L 169 4 4 4 98'2S a1g v
2L0 000 90'LL 9Ll ¢ L Sl 966 ag v
050 000 zeZL  S9ML ¢ SL §L ozey v v

abepp
10 uew  abep
Bulules] uonEdEp  UOISURG M/H HSO VvsO d4-W -3104 aseg ssepy oadAL uoibay

LISINIHOVIA

HIHLIY

d3HOoavl

JPHOM NOUI
YOLVYINSNI 1SO¥4/1H
H3ZV19

HOLO3Y3 IONAA
HOLONYLSNOD HOLYATT3
NVIDL2I13

AYQ Y1 "M DILD313
AdQ YL dmd 21HL0313
NYIWINIT dMd DI-HLO313
NYWINIT dMd DIJLD313
NYINANYD dMd D1¥L5371d
NVNANYD dMd DI4LD3713
dO LIWD3 ¥Md DIMLD3 T3
dO 1LNDI d4Md D1¥103713
H23L NOILVYIINNWWOD
YIHSNL FTIL JINVYID
NOSVIA LN3IW3ID
Y3ILNIdUVD

NOSYIN XD14d
JPAVWETTION

23N-19V SOLS39sv
NID-19V SOL539SY

aj1L apel)

£10Z ‘1 "wdag
annpaye funo) ayeq
1o} sajel abepp Buijtenaad



€90
000
18t

5.0
og'L
gL
gl
0g'L
0g'L
0€'L
0E'L
0€'L
0g'L
0g'L
0g'1L
0g'L
0EL
gL
oeL
og'L
0t'L
0€L
0gL
og'L
€90
050
050
650
iv0

000
000
000
000

000
007%¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
o<
002
061
06'L
06'L
06'L
06'L
06l
0oe
0o0¢
00e
0oe
00¢
00¢
00
000
000
000
000
000

5841
{881
8L'E

FrLL

6.6l
SEYL
SEPL
SEPL
SEFL
SeEvlL
SETvL
SEFL
09°€lL
09°€lL
09°¢l
09°¢lL
09¢lL
09€l
SEVL
SEVL
SEYL
SEPVL
SE¥L
SeEvL
SeE'vlL
1881
ceel
[a 4!
8¢9t
55l

6L'LL
09°¢
95°LL

o6¢tl
088l
088l
08'8L
088l
088l
088l
088l
s0'8L
08l
S08L
508l
S08L
508l
088l
08'81
08’8l
0g'glL
088l
0881
0ggl
6L°L1
5971
S9vl
SrolL
g0l

NN NN N AN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN N

9L
Sl
Sl
gl

Sl
gl
gl
Sl
gl
gL
gL
L
Sl
Sl
sl
gl
Sl

o NN

Sl
Sl
Sl
gL

gl
Sl
51
5L

Sl
gL
&'l
Sl
9l
Sl
) !
9l
gL
QL
Sl
Sl
5l

[o 2N o VNN oV I o VNN o V]

gl
Sl
9l
9l

0509
SE8F
S0k
¥Z'LS

scey
0€es
0€°2S
0£7¢s
0£¢s
0€7¢s
0£'¢s
0£7¢s
06'55
06'SS
0695
06'SS
06°55
0655
OLYS
OLPS
oL'Ps
oLPS
oL vS
oLvs
oLvs
SE8Y
0c'oe
0c'Le
6061
S6'EE

05°Ly
SE9P
S¥ig
89°SY

SL9%
ot'ev
0eLs
oL'ey
(0} a4
0L'sy
SLLy
0g'sy
008t
or'is
SCcor
orsy
ar'vs
0659
OL'€s
oL'LS
$8°€S
0Svt
S
oser
0108
SE9r
g9t
gclLe
E9tvY
S6EE

L A VA o 0 T o o B Vo B o o T o T B Ve VIS TS B ¥ B Ve I

and
vy
aig
v

v
v
v
v

vy
vy
v
v
nvy
v
v
v
mv
v
v
v
v
v
Tv
v
v
v
v
v
Ty
v
v
v
v
v

Yil11143did
H3AAITd

SNDIS 43LNIVd
Y31NIVd

dAIOM

NCHI TLINIWYNYO
YIINIONT SNILVHI4O
YIINIDONT DNILYHIHO
YIINIDNT DNILVHIdO
HIINIONT DNILVYHEIdO
YIINIDNT ONILVHIHO
YIAINIDNT DNILYHIdO
YIANIONI ONILVEIdO
HIINIONT ONILYHIJO
HIIANIONI ONILVHILO
HIANIONT ONILVYIHO
YIINIONT ONILVHEIdO
HIINIDONT ONILVHIHO
YIINIONT ONILVEIdO
HIANIONT ONILVEIO
HIINIONT ONILVHIdO
Y3INIONT ONILYHIdO
HIINIDNT ONILYHIHO
Y33INIONT ONILYYI40
HIANIONT DONILVHIH0
HIINIDNT ONILVIILO
THSHMTIIN
11931531 STVIHILVIN

1 93LS3L TVIMALYIN
NOSVYI 3194VIN
SUIHSINIA 1dHVIN



“10a1 YUM 3232 3seajd ‘Iqnop U1 | 'UOIIE.ga|3D JO SABP ulelIad Jalje Aew |e20] uaAIS e Ul a130eld uowwo) “Aed Aepijoy 1oj a1ed
awnJaao ajendoidde ay) 1e ajqeded Aepuopy 18yl UC pawuoyiad YoM saxew uayl siyl “Aepucly Suimol|o) 2yl U PaleIqgalsd s Aepung B UO jlgy

yatym sAepljoy asauyy jo Aue ‘Aj|elauaD SaNUNGI/SUOIIEDIHSSE|D BWOS Ul Aeq SuesalaA pue Aeg sewisuyd ‘Aeq Suiaidsyuey] ‘Aeq Jogeq ‘Ainf jo
yunod ‘Aeq [eLouId ‘Aeq siea man :Ajdde pawiopiad yiom 1oy saSem Jo salel Aeplioy Yydiym 10} SABP 35011 SB PRJIpPISU02 §1 15| Juimo||o) Byl

ALNNOD I}V suoneue|dx3

1J3uaq ey daM/YHesH M/H

SAEPIIOH pUE SABpUNS UO pPaXJom Jnoy AJaAd Jo) palinbal Aed awiusa) HSO
SAERIN1ES UO payJom Jnoy Aana 10} paldinbal Aed awiIBaA) ¥SO

-98em aseq 341 Jo a|dnnw

33 St paIsi| Jaquuinu 3y 14 YSnoayl uow ‘Aep yoes paxJom g ueyl Jaieaud anoy Aue 1oy pasinbai s) Aed | O ‘palou asImIaylo SSIjUN 10 4-IN

080
SLO
SL'O
SL°0
510
050
[4:2¢
€L0
060
SE0
550
000
BLO
BS'O
BC'L
050

goo
000
000
oo
Qo0
a00
000
000
Qoo
00?0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

NN N NN N NN NN NN NN NN

S'E
Sl
Sl
Sl
Sl
Sl
Sl
Sl
SL
Sl

Sl
Sl
Sl
Sl
) 8
gL

9l
9L
9L
9l
gl
9l
gL
9l
9l
gl

gl
g1
9l
Sl
Sl

— N M <t

aig
v
v
v
v
AMH
aig
aig
aida
aig
v
aig
aid
ad1d
aig
a1g
a1d

v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
mnvy
v
mvy
nvy

pusda]

HILINIOdNDONL

HIANMA ADNGL
AAKA AONdL
HAAMA AN
HAAA ADNYL

UAHIM ALIIVS D4Vl
NOSYI 3111

NOSYW OZZvdd3l
HIHSINIA OZZvyd3al
NOSVYIN INOLS
(oA=L EREE T
YILLI HITANIYLS
HIONVYH NDIS
HIPAIOM TVILIWIITHS
{3400

HIgN1d

b-ER-ENRN-AF



YIAHSINIG T1GYVYIN

'sAemanel Jo ucie||eIsul 343 10U INq ‘sAemadel Ul 3dim jo Buljind ‘{duomiau

|enidip waisAs paiesdajul) NQSI PUR (SyJomiau eaue [220]) N ‘(MOMIBU B3R 3pIM) NYA ‘ALYD ‘SsedAq “1¥S-A ‘'SaARM 01D uswdinba

pue 3jqes 13do 12qYy ‘XEVd ‘$921440 (243U uawdinba |BuIwd) ‘139UU0243141 ‘3IM 3pisul elep pue swa3sAs Alundas puoydaiay ued

apisino Suipnpaul (03pIA pUE BIEP ‘PUNOS ‘3310A) SBIU[IDB) UOITEDIUNLUWIOIS|D] JO [BAOWID] PUE SJUBUDIUIEW ‘UOIE||BISUS 'UOIIINIISUOD 3B1[0A MOT

N¥IDINHI3IL NOLLYIINNIWINGD

‘paji3-24

34 0] $||EM PUE 5100(} 313 BURSIXD JO UOIY|OWAP ||y "S|ELI2IEW PUE DISEM ||B JO |EAOWSS pPUE dn UESI2 Sy "9[1} 2A19334 01 5100|4 Sulledald ul pasn
juawdinbs 8ulAjaeds Jooy4 ||e pue ‘Juawdinba Jeaise|g ‘suoiie|eisul 3)13 1oa1c.d o1 pasn aq Aew 1eyl s1anpodd Jo sdAl mau Aue pue ‘pleogpled
‘Suuosew ‘poamAd ‘s8udanod ausjAyisAjod |e pue ‘sade} ‘syonpoud Jaded ‘spunodwod deos || ‘o) paliwl] 4 10U Ing ‘Buipnjaul sucie||esul

3|11 jo sadA1 (||e 01 sSULIA0D 2A13R30.d B pue Aue Jo uonediddy om |13 ples JO uoie|RISU JaYe AjjeRadsa pue Alenataed Slom 3|

[l U0 poYIaw JO $$3jpJesdaa sploa pue sulol (1 113 ||eys sJaysiuld 911 JIWela) "S|elalewW JB[ILWIS Jo/PUE )11 JO 3duBURIUIEW JO ‘Jiedas ‘uone|elsul
‘uoneledasd ay3 uj pasn aq 01 s|elalew JaYo Aue 1o ‘saalsaype ‘quawdinba ‘saunjxiy ‘a|1) ‘awi| ‘Juswad ‘pues e Jo Bulpeocjun pue Buljpuey

3YL "s|ellolew Je[WIsS J0/puk 311 40 dUeUIUIELW 10 “lledaus ‘uone|elsul ‘uoieiedard 2yl Ul PISN USYM STAISIYPE 1O STUNINIL JUSLUSD pue pues
13430 Aue pue ‘pnu ||em ‘saixods ‘Sielow 195-ulyl 01 paliwil| Jou Ing Sujpn|2ul sJej ow Sunias ||e Jo SuiXiw ay] oSS 10 JOLILUI paysiuly e
W04 03 51 3|13 aJ3ym s32e|d Jaylo ||e pue ‘sjood Bulwims ‘sBul|ao ‘s|jem ‘sy|em ‘sjool apeuawold ‘speauy JIB1S ‘928)INS 100]) PaYsiul) e Se 3sn Jo)
PapuaUl pue Joj 2Je Jey] S|IIale Ll JaYJ0 pUB ‘S[RISW “JUIWAD JO WIO) 3)1| 3(11 Ul S3UNIXKIW [|B {SUN 3X1-9|11 U] 3pew 3|13 1o} ‘s|elaieLu a3njsgns
|| pue ‘ssejgiaqyy ‘salesow ‘sse|d ‘siaaed ‘sjerialew aysodwod Axoda $3|13 AW $3|13 3[qe1ra1ap Suluiem ‘S311 ajuess ‘sjeualew uonisodulod
||e {syonpoud pazejdun a0 poaze|d ‘paulng ||e ‘sasodind JOU2IX3 JO JO1IDIUI 1O} JIYIBYM ‘B[1] JO SISSEP ||E Jo Buysijod pue ‘Buiues)s ‘8unnous ay|

HIHSINIG FTIL DINVHID

UieWwsd O] 2Je SWISIsAS
[EJIUEYIBW I 3U3YM ‘SIB[10G pue ‘s3anp ‘sadid se yans ‘SWD)SAS |BIIUBYDIW WO |BLIDIRW SOISICSE JO |BAOWIAY - TYDINVYHIAW - $O1$38SY

"91Ep BUNINY BSO|D ALOS 1B JO WY Y3 1B paYsijowap ag 01 st Sulp|ing ay1 uaym uipjing e uj sadid 1o yiomidnp
W 0J) S|eleW SNOPJIezeY pue plow/S[elIS1EW S0ISaqSE JO [BAOWA] 3Y3 SSPN|2UI SIY] "PIAOWIR 9 03 2JB SWSISAS [EDJUBYIDW JSOYL SJ9YM
swia1sAs |eoiueyaaw Suipnjaul ‘Suipiing e uj ade|d Aue WO S|BLIS1RW SNOPIRZRY PUE PIOUL/JELISIE U SOISIYSE JO [BACWI - TYYINTO - SOLSIASY

$35SV12 O NOILYNY 1dXd



‘wniq 918uis 1398 ‘s1s10H ‘auiyoey SwiSSeaq JaMISs ‘SISIOH SJ01RAI|] 3PISU| ‘SISIOH faBwWoINY ‘SISIoH IpA ¢/1-7 Jopun sJ3peojpul juold 1o
s[2AoyS BIYSBIH ‘syonJ] Yiplod a|qernod ‘JoAaauo) {1aa0) pue Seg om]) J9xIA 91940U0) siazop|ng (pa||adold Jamod ||y ‘woolg 's19|10g "¢ SSe)

SaUIRN SuyIua] (Woog pIS pue woog Yyum Jojael] {ndeulno] fauyaey yzeq a1] Jo uonedadQ s3138ng Ippens laaed

wio4-di|S ‘umeaq Joyel] - sdo0as Lapuls (I 030y {[IMQ ICH PUIlg pue pasiey ‘dwng pue Jaying wnsdAg 'sdwng adA] ma135-5318.4) azaanbg
153184 dwing ‘wey jeng sa1317) dwing ‘auIyde|A 55315-31d -12881Q 9|0H 150d ‘BIY pS PUB $I9ALQ 3|l1d ‘s101e|ndIUEA] UBIDIULYI3] uonedugn]
‘|osied 1010 ‘¥ ‘sealrow o007 {1uswdinba sejiuis pue) Jep olpAH ‘Syand] woog dnelpAH saoyydeg dinedpAH {1004 suQ J288nt om]
‘SISI0H ‘WnJ(] @344 PUB OM] ‘BUQ ‘SISIOH ‘Sauiylew Jejiwis pue uoluld pue yoel adAl apisino ‘SJ0IBARIT ‘SISIOH (J9A0 pPue "pA /-7 Japeo|pul
1u014 10 sjpAoYS WIYSIH JaA0N Bwlld Jo Japodsuel] pajadold-j|as Aing Aaest sauiyaeln Suilnolg Buieas|a Japels Bulyoepy J81no pue
QN $sajuuod ‘Bulpaes] ‘SypIBQ Y ‘SHP14Q 218 BUOIS Jaysni) ‘auel) Japids fauel) 191340 ((dAL Jejiwis pue |[J9) ‘sauel) ‘peaylauuey
‘SauRL) || ‘SIUBI) LJ3MO] 932J3U0D) [{palunoln] yond] ) dung 2193u0) fwoog Suide|4 91940U00) 4938e|d 31240U0D) LISpUN pUe Y N2 3/

Janed 91942U07 Y "N LT JBAQ JaAed 31813U070 (PIIUROIA YINIL) JOABAUCD 31513U0D OABAULYD) 91812U07 ({P3IUNOCIA }3NJ1) JOXEealg 31810U0)
[aAjBA 3(1104Y] puk tossaldwo) Bulyoeln JSPEO|-pPUT 1U0J] DOH M2BY UOIIBUIQWIOD ‘TUBld XIIA-IPY |eJ1UdD) 'SBIY uossie) ‘SAjeA I1104Y L pue
19|10 {(s19uiBuz om] sasinbau) ojouag ueld yoleq uawyoelly UOSSieD Ylm saoldeg ‘apeidoiny Lapealds yeydsy ‘Jue|d eydsy T SSE|D

ONIQTING - 433NIONT ONILVHI40

‘SUMXIW sneulwnig jo suciuodoud 3unsnipe !sjued yoleq jeydse pue 31912u03 pue
‘31215U03 paind Ylomulio) ‘[931s BUduojuisd ‘speaey ‘10s ‘Aduosew ‘Buiyooisdadyy ‘|291s |BINIDNILS “Spiam Jo uolidadsul piaid 1| 431531 TYINILYWN

"Jjeydse pue 31213003 PAINIUN JO UONRSdsU) PRy fSjeudtew Jo Buiasss Joy Buypup pue Buo pueH [ ¥31S3L TVINILYA

"JBUUEBL JE[JLLIS B U] P3|[RISU| BJB LD[YM JOLIDIXD
PUE JOLISIUI UC PAsh 2JB LJIUYM PUE S|e1IB1ELU PDUOIIUBWaI0)E Y JO AUE 10} $INNISANS SE Pasn 3q ABw Jey) s|eulew Jaylo Aue 1o ‘aseq ‘speal)
sJaslt ‘'sdals ‘a1 15e2a.4d pue 3|11 31e|S 9|1} 0ZZE1i3) ‘3)1) @|qlew ||e jo BulAe} 3y pue sse[8 anbedo Jejiwis pue a)joJiA XAuolues ‘elelsed ‘(apey
Y1 Ul BUOIS SEB UMOUY A{LIELIOISND PUE SIOI8]1X3 PUe SIoUaUl SUIping u) pasn pue paynads aie se S|euI1ew 23sauWop Jo udialo) Aue Juols

03 se Sulueal) sBUC]S J2Y10 pue SHUEIE ‘BUO]S BN|q ‘BU0]S UIIAGIR ‘DUIUSAIIS ‘IGIEW HE ‘AUILISARI] ‘I1B(S ‘I|JEW JOLIFIUI JO UCIIE[[eISUl IO
U0I323.48 2y3 Ul jeisaiew ||e jo Bujjpuey ayl Ul 19313s 3|qJepw e Buidjsy ul padinbau 2q Aew se yJom J3ylo Yons pue [BlI21EW JO UOIIE||BISUI 2} JOJ
UBWas 01 pues Jo dn Suix|W ‘|elalew Jo UoIlE|[eIsUl SU3 J0) 395 Uiyl dn Suixiw ‘|eldalew jo uone|jelsul Joy Jaise|d 3uipjow jo dn BuiXiw ‘s191395
Aq 19 |ela12W J0YIUE 1BY]) S3UIM U0} SI[0Y Jo Bulj|up ‘|elalew Jo uoneledald 1o papasu mes JaLI0 AU JO meS gh} 4O asn ‘SuIna S13113s 10}
MBS 10 9pe|q WNPpUNJOogqJe?) 10 puoLletp uo Ja3em 3uipjoy ‘aigiew jo 3ujues|d pue Suiinousd ‘Buyynes ‘dn Suiujod ‘padewep JI |e1a1EW Jo Sulxem
‘Buiyned ‘papaau y Buiysijod ‘Buipjoyess Jo Bulp|ing ‘S|EI491BW YINS JO UOIIE(|BISUI BYT JOJ papasu aq Aew 1241 |elIajew (e jo Suljpuey ay3 ‘“yJom
Aneay Joy uiddu jje SBujwiopuad ‘|euSieWw Yum s100) Jo Sunpols ‘(213 ‘pues ‘BU0is ||} S|elalewl ([ Jo uonnguIsp ‘syonal Suipeojun pue Sulpeo]



4 "N3 £7 SUIPNOUI PUR 0 S3LIS S/ J3ARY 10 JIXIN 33312U0) Bulyre SUIpULID 912J3U0Y) LRWWeH oJpAH Jo 1ayealg 31a10uo) {g) Jansoay
UOWIIOD 10ssaJdWIo) ‘DAIEA 3131044 ] pue J0ssalduo?) {(SIUBWYIBIIE YUM IO JIAOC JO 13)3ng doupdeg "pA "na T ueyy ss87) auiyoey Japeo|pu3
1014 0YDeg UOIBUIGIOD ‘SI0ASALOD Buljiel] JapeoT Je)) (S1azop||ng ‘BAIBA 3[10JYL PUB JIJIOg “A3XI|A SNOUIWNIIg Iue|d Yydleg "z Sse|d

(02SdY) JoUIPIAA {101BABIXT [33YA (ISIBWEIP Ul 'Y § Japun saulysely Sulul Jc/pue Suliog punoJidlapun

{213 ‘|aUUN} JIAC pue J3lawlelp ul "y § saulyse |y Suluila Jo/pue Builog punoidiapun ((14eys [puung) s|jiaQ 3|oH pullg 1o pasiey ‘wioog

Yitm duing 23212000 PAIUNOA YINJL SUIYIUBS] ‘DUIYIBIA JBJSUBL] JSLLIEG DIJJBI] (SIUSWYIEIY YIIM 3JIeloRI] ‘Woog YUm Jooel] ((sieauidua
oMy - 13Ysnd payIele Y3Im) Japeo 1jog UMELQ J10108] (Iape0] }3g UMEI(Q JO1JBL| ‘BUIYDEIA YIBGDIL JO uonesadQ (jauuny) wiod Suidodsajal
JlnespAH sa138ng a)ppedis {(paunoy Jonsl) 81y (|14 1521 [10S SI2) BN MOUS (JDAEd Wiod-di|S JSpulD ((IN 010y JJadule] yoel] /o0y
{paTUNoA) Yonu] - (4G Y20y ‘814 pIS 10 J13[MEeIT - {4 Y20y (WeYy [engd s31a40 dwing ‘SUIYdR|A] 553115-91d ‘BIH PG PUE SJSAQ 3)id DUIYDEN
Supjaniy ‘suciendiuey (URIDIUYIS] UDIEILIGNT IYDBA) WOOY 0,0 03 dn SJUSWYDEIIE JB3YS UM SIOUDEG SFoYyoeg JNNeIpAH (JDACIA auLld 10
Jayodsuel] ps|jadoid-)as Aing AreaH fwinig 9S4UL pUB OM] ‘DUQ ‘SISIOH (PIFIUNOIA YINLL J3ALIQ 150 |18y piens l1apeldgns ‘1spelo [jind ‘1spe.s
WJ04 ‘|oaleg 01Ny ‘|0Jled J0I0N Japels) 1010 ‘lapeln [Bulleal|] ‘Uapeo [BuUlYde A JOTIND PUB GIND) SS3|WI0L [SAUIYIBA) Je[IWIS PUB UoIUlg

13 yoey 2dA1 2pISINQ ‘S103eAS|T ‘sefpalq ‘Buljaael] ‘SYOIIR(] {51EOF A2MUIB( (| SHIUIDQ D32 ‘BUO]S UAYSNJD ‘BUEI) JopIds t3ues) S (sadAy
[[e JO SBUBLD 1BME] ‘SBUeI) [SJUSLUYIBNIE [|B ‘SBUERL] 1B0|4 BgNn] 818J0U07) (1ade]d 81810U03 1 ‘NI 3/ 7 JBA0 JARd 912.0u0) JICASAUOD 91310U0D
‘{pauncoy yonu]} Jayealg 91240u07) {(S1USWYIe11e YUM JO JBAO0 10 18)ang oy oeg "pA 'na T) ‘aulydes Jspeo|pud Juoi4 aoyyeg ucieuliquo)
ueld xN-1pay [eJaua) dadwng Je) s81Y uossie) Lapeo 129 4o1en8ay 1se||eg JUIWIYIEIIY UOSSIED YUM S20UDEg LRARd DY sauyrew adAy
Je[lwis 19110 10 QOVINOD/Jspridolny Lapealds yeydsy Tauijaeos Jaieay 1 eydsy (UONBUIQLUOY) JAUB|4 PUE J31EIH Yjeydsy lueld 1eydsy T ssed

NOILINYLSNOD AVMHDIH - SHIINIONI ONILVYYIL0

'SIAR|IMA ‘SIIUBYDBIA °/ SSBID

‘lIEPEID g SSB[D

"UBWI3IOH YBID JUBISISSY "G S5E[D

"YI404 yo1ig pue 'si3)Q {s1apeo Ja91s PRS J9Y10 Jo/puE s1eaqog ‘t sse)

"SSYIUIAA (|13 214329 [[EWS P “SBYDUIAA (S YBnouyl Z) saujyaey Bulp[am (S0 JI9m ‘sduind
'shog mo7 ("1} QDS JO |B10% B PISIXD 03 10U € 01 T} € 49A0 ‘sdwing (Suijjug pue ‘Buideaixg ‘Suialg 2)id) S3Un Jamod olnelpAH {(3l10Mm uoreaousl
10 Buiapowal) SJOIBAB|] BPISU| SISIOH ‘jedlueyIdy ‘sileaH ‘siojeiausn 1ojesadQ juawdinb] [jews uoneulqwo) dossaidwor) Jy “E sse|d

BUIRI] Y, YIM SHINIL IUIM
3|0y AOIRIQIA UMBIQ JOIJEI] {||Y ‘SJ01DRI | [SIOIBIDUID WEedNS ||V ‘S13]joy {parunoy yanal) (|1a Y20y {pal|adold-§as) [|14d A00Y ‘paaJds Jase]



-101e4ado 8n) juelsissy ‘(ss9) Jo spunod 0po‘STT) SuySiap soyyoeg Jo (Japun pue Aldede) uo] 0§) SduUBUIUIRIA
aues) “19au8ug Sn) ‘puey yoaQ ‘SN PeOY MO (IO Lo sHup) Wawdinb] ) uewaJdid/uewAiBuiydeiA ‘AolesadQ uswdinbl ¥oaq ¢ ssepd

"33 ‘“AIBUIYDBA] I3 ‘M0IS JO “Wpoq/dIS jem Ja1emyealg ‘a8Jeg uo Juswdinba a1 pue Jazog/iapeo LoresadQ
youne/an] {(slow 4o 'sq| 0OO'STT) oudeg 1o (Aydeded uol 0§ 13A0) BURID JO BOUBUSIUIBIA ‘UBWAISUIYIE ‘Jojesad( Juawdinb] %28Q "€ sse[D

*1apua] Jaalq (88paig JnelpAH)
uewlaAaT ‘(98paiq di[nelpAH) J9auISUT JURISISSY LIDPI9M/IIUBYIIA 1IUSWISIOPUD Buimol yum aolesad 1eog JojeladQ soyyjoeg/aueld "7 sseD

‘(98pa1q aneipAH) 19aui8u] Lsauldu] lJapual 19 /IaAJ DIUBYIBIA JRISRIN TUBWRIO] Ye1D T SSeD

DNILYOT4 - ¥33INIONI ONILVYIdO

‘aIN3eU 31| JO SAUIYDBLW PUE [|EPERIS) ‘10SS3IdWOD Y YIIm BUIYDBN [[@moq £ Ssepd
SI3p[EM PI213 pUe SOIUBYISIA PI31] "9 S5B[D
"SI0 [SPIPHOA LG (| |e) Japeo JaispIis | ssepD

"SBYIUIM ([4Q IU13(T |[BLIS { ‘SIYIUIM (S YFnoiy Z) sauiyaen Suipap {(q1om asoy Sulpn|axa) syINJL WnndeA siulod [[13M
‘sdwing ("} DOOE JO |B10) B pa3IXa 03 10U € 01 T) , £ Jan0 ‘sdwingd (G yanoayi 1) v ‘siueld Y31 {Fuipjlig 1o Buinoelixg ‘Suiaug 8id) Hun Jamod
JNeJpAH {JEII1UBYIDIN ‘SI31B3H S101RIBUID) Buiydey Suliog Jeuoiizadig oieiadQ uswdinb] [jews - Uoieuiqulo) [10ssauduwc) Ay ¢ SSE|D

‘UDALIQ Jojon-wao4-dadwe]

1S1BOQ JIOM (BWIBL] WY, YUM SYINI] YoUlAA ‘Buiydely dwinis {S101R13UD0 WBS)S faMOo|g MBS pue paas fljeydsy ueyy Jsyio ‘siajjoy ‘siiiiA

8nd ‘usalI] 13MOd 31940U07) ‘MES JaMOd 118881 B|oH-150d ‘sauiyde|n Bupyder adid shog moT {s1a881qg daar ‘wnug 313uis 428380 ‘s1SI0H ‘51018A9|3
IV ‘S3S10H fo11eWIoINY ‘SISIOH !auyaeln SuiInolo syondy Yiydod 08 ‘Buipass ‘Bulmolp] 10} pasn sJoloed] adA]-wued a|qeliod 1oAsauo)

{(42AQ pue Beg om] } Jaxiy 81810u0) [(Z) 18A1208Y UowWWO) ‘Jossaldwo) Lspua] Alddng juswa) (pajjadoud Jamod [|Y ‘swooug {s1a)10g "€ SSED

‘s1eog 8n] 2319 J4ojoedwol) 251G

1004 sdaays ‘syuswiyaelie Bul|nd sioyxel] (9215 JO ss3|pIeday) WapUe| Ul JOAOK SWlld - 1adeuds {jind pue ysnd/sudug uim ] /21SuIS - Jadesds
212 ‘Bu0Is - dIy) - Jopesuds (icloedwon pajjadoid-}as pajjadoid-as <213 ‘UBwWEDS 13||11010Y SMO|d Mous Aleloy eydsy ‘J2|joy ‘dwng

pue 1a)ing wnsdAD ‘sdwng adA] MmaJas - $338J7) 9zeanbg :sa1a1) dwing ‘dwng uo13oal3 uipeot-4as uoN {Sunenonde Suipnjut) suun 8ulney
peoy-4O {Ajulg ‘SBAIIOW0I07 |IY (PaR.S Jase {FJom asoy Suipn|oxa) Buineaeaxg oJpAH [13se|g-capAH ((s1uawyoely ||y) SyonuL woog dlnelpAH
Buiyoely 3uddelq 19m3s - 1510H JJapeojpul JuUold Jo sjaaoys WYSIH ‘81a4ouo) - aulyoey Suysiuld iy ‘S| {(3dAL Jejlwig 1o punjdey)

$1€7 3IN[ JOAIAUDD IMES [39UAN 21240U07) faulydely Buljeas pue aupydely Bunyjag ‘suiydeln depng ‘suiydel] 3uind 93213u0) Lapeadds 51943u00)



JOAN 10 SUOIIBDIISSE]D) J3YI0

*SJIUBYDIN OZZBIIZ] PUB DIUOSEIN ‘BjgJely Bulpie pue 3unsisse ‘voiippe
U1 pue ‘aulydew Jo puey Ag SUiOISUIEM PUB ‘SIIRLS ‘aS.( ‘SI00|) HJOM 0ZZE1I3] PUE DIBSOJN ‘DI ||B 40 Suljeas pue Bulues|d ‘Buiznous ‘Buipuiid
‘Buixiw Y3 PUE “DIUBYIDIN OZZEIID) MBSO BY) AQ Pash ag Aew 1BY1 S|EIJS1EW JIYI0 ||e pue ‘sdiyD B|gJewl Juawad ‘pues jo 3ulpuey ayl

H3IHSINI OZZvyd3il

U0} 3y} uo sdoo3s Yum SyanJl pue 'q'd 1| uawdinba Buipeoy
-J|9S DIUBYIBA JBISEIN ‘UBLIDIOS ‘ST1IOSSIIIE PUE ISIOY LYIM S3INI1 SUEID PIUNOW SB YIns ‘53|31yaA asodind-jeng $3onl afxe XIS "t sse|D

“Jajured

HINJL PUE JOPIAA HINJL--IIMBYIDN 2I0W 10 SFXE € ‘SH2MNI1 YIUIAA ‘uoiesado uew-1 ‘syanti Alnis ‘Bugy 183} 05 J2A0 |euRleW Bulney saspel)
d|gepuedxy pue 9|0d 3934 O JOAO ‘I3JIRI] 3|04 ‘U0 ado UBW-T “SJ10INQUISIE IO ISUBIY Ul SjIYmM SSURLT IIGOIN T13A0 10 Spled /£ $yonu) Jaxin
isyonu| |eliale uo|ssl4 Jo/pue sanisoldxg {spaeA o1gn2 9T Jaao uswdinba Jejiwis 1o Juawdinba Buipeol-jjas ueyl Jayio uljind uaym s|indeuany
Jo staienewin] dwng wonog 8ny ‘Spian3 ‘syandl yoed) ‘sisisdwing (430 pue spaeA 7 s10398py pue s121) dwng $pnal 3)xe aa4 "€ ssep

"SIXY T "SYINJL Yduipn pue Qolesad( JeddoH ue|d
XIw-Apeay 'spJeA 7 apun syonJ] JaXIA ‘SpaeA 21gnd 9T Japun juawdinba Jejiwis Jo Juswdinba Bujpeol-jjes ueyl Jaylo duljjnd usym sisflesieuln]
Jo sjjndeusnj dwng wollog 3ny ‘spijon3 ‘syonda] yoed] ‘siaisdwing {spieA 7 1apun s10338py pue s3940 dwing ($3onJ1 9|Xe Ino4 "7 sseD

-aus qol ay1 uo s13)103 9jqerod pue ‘sapealueq ‘s1ys)| Suluaem Suliney sisAlQg HondL pue luewdwing pajsun ‘s1a1swest
f‘uew ¢ Jo 7 ‘vonesadg 10Asauo) yana) Aunis ‘uonesado uew-z ‘sxona) Auns fuewdps faapeasds diyd pajjadoid-y oS 5101081] JOMOIA J9MOd
1984 OF 01 dn ‘I3|lel] 3[04 Siayealg Juaared ‘uollelado UeW-Z S10InNqUISIT 10 ‘S19sealn pue suad|aH saueydsy siad|aH ‘SJSAsIoH pue sy
104 s||e-ALie) [SIYSEAA ¥INJ] PUB JB) uewladdoH yoleq (519207 93BD) YIleq [sazue|nguiy [$io1oel) pue syansy dn-yaid ‘sied Ag pajnd asoyy

Buipnpaul ‘saunyoe Buipjep pue slossaldwo) Jiy ‘sesodand uoleHodsued] J0) PISN USYM JINJ] DWEIY S$HINJL XY 234U SO OM] T S58)D

NOILINYLSNOD AVMHDIH ANV AAYIH 'ONIATING - YIAIHA JONYL

‘sudis peos Asesoduwia) JO [BACWDI PUEB UOIIE[|BISUI BY3 PUB ‘s3ulyJew aue| Alelodwal jo
[EACWIZJ PUB UOIIR|[RISUI DY) Y4om AemySiy uo aSesn auej aonpal 01 PAsh SWNIP PUB S3SI0Y ‘SBPEILIBY YIIM PIIEIDOSSE JIOM - ALT4VS JI44vHL

19pus L AOY 10]1d ACY 9 558D

‘S3UeI) WOoog 9311187 JO UONDLH 'g SSE[D



-1 10399dsu| /19153 [BLIBIEW,, PPILIUD UCIIEIISSED
aY) Se s213Np qol SWes ay] SSAJOAU || 191531 [BIISIBIA, PBIHIUS UOIIBILISSED B3 ‘DSIMAYIT °,| 40109d5U| /19153 [ELISIEI,, PR[1IUD UCLIEDYISSE|D
33 SE S31INP qof SWes Y} SIA|OAUL | J2153] |BUSIRIA, PO[1IUD UOIIEIHISSE]Z DY ‘SJM1 UOIIRILISSE]D Y1 Ul 93USISYIP 2yl SulpuelsylmIonN

(1 ONY | 4OLD3dSNI/YILSIL IVINILYIN B Y3 LSIL IVIHILYN

“IDALIP 4ONJ} JO SUOIBIIHISSE|S 2y} Ag PaJdA0d S {UALIP XNJ] JO 9215

10 ssajpJedau) siaAlp yonul adedspue) Ag pawiopad yiom ay] “JaauiBua Sunesado Jo suoliealyisse|d ayl Aq palanoa si (8z1s s) Jo pasn wawdinba
o ssa|pJe3au) sioiesadeo adedspue| Aq pawitogad Jiom ay) “Ja104e] Jo UoIIEIYISSE|S SUulisIXa U1 Aq PalaAo) S| Jaloge| sdedspue| pue uewsiue|d
adeaspue Aq pawisopad y1om 3y] JaAR M INI] pue JasuiBus Buiesado ‘Jaioge| Joj suoedlyIsse|2 Sulsixa ayl Japun s|jey yJom 3uideaspue

DONIdVISONY

"suonealyIelD

40 531eJ 38eMm J0) OTLT-78/-£TT ¥ 101 12eIU0D 9sea|d ‘pals| 10U UOHEDISSE|I Aue Jo ‘3s53y) saJinbau 103foud e §| "uo[IEUIWIIIEP SIY] JIpUN
P2I5IX3 2AeY 0] Pawaap uay) 3ulaq UOITRLILLIFIAP |e133ds Yans ‘UoIIBUIWIISP |B129dS B HeMIpUn jjeys Juawneda ayl Hsel ay) 0] sa)|dde
ajes Ajunod Buuoqysiau ou §| JUSWNS0pP SIYI Ul 32Uaia)aJ Ag 15Ixa 0} pawaap Sulaq alel Yons ‘914 Yans apiacsd pue UCIIEDIISSE[2 B YINS Sey
Alunoo BuoqyBiau yaym aleis payeuod Buisq uodn [jim swuedaq ay3 Ino 19s Aed Jo sUOIIRIIISSED 3Y) JO U0 01 193(gNs 10U si pawlojiad
24 03 Y5e) B J| "3[ge(IBAR 4. YIIYM SUOIIULDP YoNs 31} uo sey AjjeJauas Juawnedaq 2yl ‘INo 135 3SIMIBLI0 10U SUOIIEIYISSE]D JO SUO|}ULBP 104



Annual Treasurer’s Report (Statement of Receipts and Disbursements)
Mundelein Park and Recreation District
For The Fiscal Year Ending December 31,2017

Revenue Summary: Taxes 4,410,778; Charges for Services 4,192,057; Intergovernmental
1,031,714; Interest 53,298; Impact Fees 192,766; Miscellaneous 554,141 TOTAL
$10,450,026

Compensation Summary: Payroll under 25,000 - Abernathy, Maggie; Abonce, Stephanie;
Adams, Breanna; Ader, Jordan; Aguilar, Joshua; Aguilar, Kassandra; Allen, Jerry; Allore,
Matthew; Amsler, Marie; Anderson, Rebecca; Aquino, Elizabeth; Arata, Brian: Arebalo,
Benjamin; Argomaniz, Juan; Arnone, Joseph; Arrigo, Molly; Atkinson, Rebecca; Bagatti,
Kelly; Bagatti, Michael; Baranowski, Jill; Barber, Beth; Barnes, Tyrone; Bart, Brianna; Bart,
Kylie; Battaglia, Jaclyn; Bauer, Kathryn; Beck, Carson: Bestler, John; Beyer, James; Bien,
Elizabeth; Bierman, Rachel; Black, Duncan; Blackmer, Sydney; Blada, Isabelle; Blake, Rolin;
Blennerhassett, JoAnn; Blough, Dawn; Bockrath, Megan; Boudreau, Jeffrey; Branson,
Sydney; Brizzell, Evan; Broniec, George; Brown, Kiesha; Brueckbauer, John; Brueckbauer,
Nerissa; Buenaobra, Regine; Bukowski, Courtney; Bullington, Caroline; Bullington, Claire;
Burnes, Heather; Burtz, Alexander; Busscher, Natalie; Cabanban, Linda; Campbell, Elise;
Campos, Francisco; Capasso, Diane; Capuzzo, James; Carlson, Ryan; Carroll, Celine; Chan,
Victoria; Chin, Debbie; Chin, Karen; Clayson, Kathryn; Cleaveland, Jerry; Clow, Elizabeth;
Cobb, Lisa; Cobb, Nicole; Cohen, George; Coleite, Nicholas; Coleite, Tonya; Collins, Chase;
Collins, Margaret; Conrad, Kylie; Conway, Marina; Cook, Caitlin; Cornejo, lan; Costakis,
Claire; Counihan, Gary; Coutre, Nanette; Coyle, James; Craven, Brandon; Cristino, Analise;
Croker, Susan; Cromer, Mary; Crowley, Marie; Culhane, Savanna; Daab, Annelise; Daoey,
Justin Chase; David, Bonnie; DeJesus, Isabel; Deaver, Susan; Demaree, Mark; Devito, John;
Devito, Maria; DiCristofano, Michaela; Dobrogowski, Pamela; Doering, Kristin; Dolan,
Robert; Dolan, Ryan; Dolan, Thomas; Dolejs, Ronald; Doretti, Jessica; Doshier, Tiffaney;
Duent-Poggy, Sindy; Duffy, Joseph; Duncanson, Dakota; Dunevant, Eric; Dunlap, Annika;
Dupre, Frank; Dwyer, Kaelyn; Dwyer, Taryn; East, Katherine; Eiserman, Amy; Eiserman,
Erin; Eiserman, Paul; Espino, Jose; Ewing, Linden; Falato, Scott; Falkstrom, Karina;
Falkstrom, Kyle; Fedrigon, Dawn; Fidanze, Mia; Filicette, Jamie; Filicette, Taylor; Fiore,
Filomena; Fisher, Ethan; Fitzgerald, Patrick; Flemming, Abigail; Ford, Kelsey; Foulkes,
Steven; Franz, Margaret; Friedrich, Laura; Friese, Nathan; Galuska, Rebecca; Garcia,
Amanda; Garcia, Jake; Garrison, Alexander; Gaughan, Sharon; Gauna, Kaitlyn; Girard,
Alexandra; Gniadek, Bryce; Gokan, Cody; Gokan, Jake; Golebiowski, Nicholas; Graham,
Kimberly; Graszer, Madelynn; Gray, Kaci; Gray, Natalie; Griffin, Daniel; Gruber, Kathryn;
Gunther, Gary; Haderlein, Nicole; Haggerty, Claire; Hagman, Cara; Hamden, Kelly; Happ,
Chris; Harmon, Regan; Harmon, Riley; Hartnett, Richard; Hassan, Brandon; Hay, Emily; Hay,
Katherine; Heelan, Gianna; Heelan, Grant; Henne, Emma; Hernandez, Erasmo; Heuser,
Sarah; Heyl-Horst, Nicole; Hidrogo-Serrano, Juvey; Hiegel, Katherine; Hoenig, Justin;
Horswell, Dylan; Horvat, Jacob; Howorka, Steve; Hull, Aileen; Hurley, Patrick; Hutten,
Nicklas; Ibitoye, Aimee; Jablonska, Joanna; Jacobs, Elizabeth; Johnson, Connor; Johnson,
Jacob; Johnson, Jessica; Johnson, Maxwell; Juan, Carlos; Kainrath, Sarah; Kalcsics, Janet;
Kamynina, Alona; Kappel, Elaine; Karagiannes, Elizabeth; Kasemets, Ayrton; Kelly, Kevin;

l|Page




Kessell, Timothy; Ketzner, Debbie; Ketzner, Steve; Kim, Laura; Kim, Michael; Kledzik, Karly;
Klein, Justin; Knop, Jennifer; Koeller, Kyle; Kosmach, Shane; Krehmeyer, Kobi; Kurowski,
Gerald; Kvien, Donnie; Kvien, Logan; LaPorte, Matthew; Laird, Don; Langlie, Jacob; Lay,
Kristen; LeGoff, Elizabeth; Lee, April; Lee, Sabrina; Lee, Vivian; Lefebvre, Megan; Lemmer,
Julie; Linane, Mackenzie; Lindquist, Natalie; Loizzo, Amy; Lopez, Christine; Loverde,
Isabella; Lubor, Samuel; Ludwick, Lorraine; Lundquist, Sofia; Luther, Lacey; Luu, Nhan;
Lydon, Donald; Lynn, Patricia; Machala, Molly; Mahar, Jennifer; Malka, Alexis; Mallin,
Daniel; Malstaff, Christine; Marcos, Daniel; Marcos, John; Martin, Robert; May, Corey;
McArthur, Howard; McFadden, Kim; Mclnerney, Debra; Mclnerney, Patrick; McKenna,
Anne; McKernan, Catherine; Meister, Emily; Melchiorre, Louis; Melillo, Amanda; Mellon,
Laura; Melnick, Lorien; Merki, Ryan; Messmer, David; Metropulos, Anastasia; Milam, Alicia;
Miller, Aaron; Miller, Jacob; Miller, Jill; Miller, Natalie; Milton, Angeline; Milton, Margaret;
Mishler, Molly; Molidor, Rachael; Monahan, Michael; Moon, Richard; Morrison, Daniel;
Mound, James; Moylan, Stephen; Murvine, Taylor; Myers, Kathleen; Nation, Dennis; Nece,
Stephanie; Nelson, James; Neumann, Austin; Nicholas, Josalynn; Ning, Ken; Nitti,
Alessandra; Nitti, Juliana; Nitti, Nicole; Nootbaar, Laura; Norris, William; Nugent, Megan;
Nunez, Carlos; Nunez, Elizabeth; 0'Connell, Candy; O'Connor, Jane; 0'Connor, Maureen;
O'Neill, Erin; O'Sullivan, Katarzyna; Obispo, Stacy; Oboikowitch, John; Ohashi, Kai; Oliver,
Jessica; Olk, Kailyn; Olsen, Michaela; Olson, Emily; Olson, Paul; Olsen, Tyler; Orszula, John;
Owens, Lauren; Ozimek, Katie; Ozimek, Lauren; Parduhn, Michael; Paredes-Rodriguez,
Eufemio; Parello, James; Parker, Cayce; Parlov, Olga; Parola, Pamela; Petersen, Margaret;
Peterson, Karen E; Peterson, Meghan; Petros, Sophie; Pfeiffer, Terry; Philbrick, Brendan;
Philbrick, Jacob; Philbrick, James; Pocasangre, Lori; Polek, Cole; Poletto, Robert; Poletto,
Sue; Prajapati, Yesha; Pribyl, Tess:; Rappe, Emma; Rapplean, Emma; Rasmussen, Clare; Ray,
Sommer; Readdy, John; Reblin, Luke; Rehor, Marissa; Rehor, Stephanie; Reitz, Alyssa;
Rejman, Brian; Renz, Linda; Renz, Liza; Renz, Lucy; Reynolds, Matthew; Rivi, Shari; Rogers,
Paul; Rogus, Paul; Rossi, Ariana; Rossi, Talia; Rossi, Yesenia; Rubio, Reid; Ryan, Caitlin;
Salamanca, Edna; Salse, Adriana; Scanlon, Kayla; Schaul, Joseph; Schawel, Natalie; Scheuer,
Daniel; Scheuer, Nicholas; Scheuring, Jake; Schillaci, Kelli; Schober, Christina; Schott,
Brandon; Shinn, William; Sizemore, William; Slack, Clayton; Smigieski, Morgan; Smith,
Abigail; Smith, Kelli; Smith, Matthew: Smola, Meredith; Sneyd, Judith; Sorby, Gina;
Sorensen, Alexander; Soto, Fernando; Soto, Refugio; Specht, Carol; Specht, Julie; Stahl,
Robert; Stark, Lacey; Staufenbiel, Rachael; Steinbeck, Benjamin; Steiner, Jackson; Stith,
Kevin; Stivers, Charlotte; Stone, Destiney; Stone, Joshua; Stone, Marybeth; Stoy, Samuel;
Straus, Clio; Stuprich, Brett; Subling, Lynne; Swanson, Brandon; Swanson, Bridget;
Swanson, Colleen; Swiatkiewicz, Michelle; Tatsuguchi, Nicole; Tazioli, Laura; Teehan,
Caitlin; Teehan, John; Teehan, Megan; Teehan, Patrick; Thommes, Margaret; Thommes,
Mark; Thompson, Brittany; Thompson, Megan; Toland, Kelsey; Toland, Kenzie; Toland,
Nancy; Torok, Anastasia; Troy, Lauren; Turner, Ben; Valtierra, Katrina; VanBelleghem,
Joseph; VanBelleghem, Steven; VanderMey, Mary; Vecchie, Michael: Vysotsky, Paul;
Watanabe, Kristina; Watkins, Savannah; Watson, Alexia; Wegner, Nicole; Wells, Kimberly;
Wells, Matthew; Whelan, Julia; Whelan, Michelle; Whitemarsh, Claire; Wienckowski, Rian;
Willsie, Skyler; Wingender, Elizabeth; Woodman, Mark; Zawaski, Aidan; Zepeda, Lucas;
Zhang, Jingli; Zielke, Amanda; Zukowski, Kali: Payroll 25,000 to 49,999.99 Amedio,
Michaelene; Bedolla, Elizabeth; Elsasser, Anthony; Engdahl, Debra; Gonzalez, Hilario;
Hetzel-Barlow, Natalie; Hidrogo, Jose; Kokinis, Demetra; LaBeef, Denise; Levine, Candice;

2|Page




Neuwirth, Nathan; Ouimet, Tracie; Perinchery, Tessy; Ragland, Scott; Rehor, Cheryl; Rogers,
John; Staufenbiel, Kathy; Vitale, Michael; Vicek, Brad; Woo, Kyunga; Yoho, Mary;
Zagozdzon-Marquez, Adrienne; Payroll 50,000 to 74,999.99 Albert, Joe; Costa, Theodore;
Gerton, Michael; Hanzel, Richard; Jeske, Brian; Karl, Jonathan; Kivisto, Marcus; Krauleidis,
Michael; Lawrence, Christa; Lohr, April; Nitt, Anthony; Nudo-Semsak, Rose; Schleiden,
Scott; Tatarowicz, Myra; Yeazell, Steve; Payroll 75,000 to 99,999.99 Gembara, Laurie;
Kipp, Rita; Miller, Linda; Solberg, Derek; Payroll 100,000 to 124,999.99 Brolley, William;
Doruff, Ronald; Payroll 125,000 to 200,000.00 Resnick, Margaret; Payroll Liabilities
American Heritage Life Ins. Co 322; Colonial Life 644; IRS 939,998; Glenn Stearns Chapter
13 3,072; IMRF 108,243; IMRF 476,161; 4144-NCPERS-IL IMRF 1,840; Nationwide
Retirement Solution 51,673; Teamsters Local Union 700 166; Security Benefits 22,090;
lllinois Department Of Revenue 148,950; Standard Retirement Services 14,105; Teamsters
Local Union 700 9,251; Wisconsin Dept Of Revenue 7,183; TOTAL $5,850,527

Expenditure Summary: 3F Corporation 277,308; A T & T 9,203; A-1 Roofing Company
140,400; A. A. Anderson, Inc 3,043: Abt Electronics 2,800; ACC Business 9,662; Ace
Hardware 5,260; Action Fence Contractors Inc 4,543; Action Printing 28,548; Acushnet
Company 54,038; AJU Consulting Inc 4,150; All American Fabrications, Inc 5,590; Allied
100 LLC 3,163; Alpine Demolition Services LLC 13,500; Altra Plumbing Solutions, Inc
68,340; Amalgamated Bank Of Chicago 525,567; Amazonprime Membership 4,971; Ancel,
Glink, Diamond, Bush, 10,775; Anderson Pest Solutions 4,633; Apex Landscaping Inc
14,811; Arthur Clesen Inc 30,719; Ascher Brothers Co Inc 24,300; Associated Electrical
189,541; Automatic Fire Systems, Inc 24,810; Geneva Scientific Inc 3,770; Baseline Youth
Sports, Inc 13,122; Batteries Plus LLC 4,517; Berger Excavating Contractors 117,701;
Breakthru Beverage 11, LLC 6,287; Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc 38,880; Brown & Root Industrial
78,975; Brymax Inc 4,512; Bellefeuil Szur & Associates 27,740; Buhrman Design Group Inc
26,947; APC Store 3,735; Burris Equipment Co 6,377; Cahill Heating, Air Condition- 82,936;
Callaway Golf Company 6,134; CDW Government, Inc 20,559; Chicagoland Paving 11,248;
Circle Concrete Construction 252,092; Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc 10,678; Clean Cut Tree
Care Inc 11,132; Clesen Holdings LLC 3,091; Comcast 10,754; Comed 33,849; Comed
20,907, Community Education Travel 5,541; Conserv FS, Inc 63,680; Constellation
Newenergy 150,100; Costume Gallery, Inc 2,819; Countryside Lake Association 2,850;
Cupco Plumbing Inc 2,723; Davebusters 2,528; Direct Fitness Solutions, LLC 5,059;
Discount Dance Supply 2,982; DK Contractors Inc 85,820; Doubletree Hotel Mundelein
3,744; Dupreedance 9,696; Durham School Services LP 12,966; Ebben Masonry Inc
326,159; Efraim Carlson & Son, Inc 283,397; Creative Stem Learning 4,356; Eriksson
Engineering Assoc Ltd 4,797; Evans And Son Blacktop Inc 32,277; Faulks Bros.
Construction, Inc 6,111; Ferguson Enterprise 2,683; FGM Architects Inc 161,586; First
American Title 9,313; First Communications, LLC 5,474; Gametime 4,806; Garelli Pavement
Service, Inc 18,338; Gear For Sports Inc 3,191; Gold Medal Products 28,137; GPM
Enterprises Inc 11,335; GPS Industries LLC 36,430: Grainger 3,299; Groot Industries, Inc
15,549; The Gymnastics Spot Ltd 9,328; Haldeman Homme/Anderson Ladd 4,216; Halogen
Supply Company Inc 11,628; Harris 8,667; Hartwig Plumbing & Heating Inc 232,407;
Hawkins, Inc 27,758; Hey And Associates Inc 7,730: Hilton Hotels Chicago 10,291; Hitz
Pizza And Sports Bar 11,852; Citibank, N.A. 3,996 lllinois Shotokan Karate 24,831; lllinois
Assoc Of Park Dists 14,723; Invex Design 3,615; IPRA 2,943; ] W Turf, Inc 2,999; JC Licht

3|Page




4,488; Johnson Floor Company, Inc 57,006; Kellogg Brown Root 32,962; Kloss Distributing
Co Inc 20,923; Kole Construction Company Inc 149,573; City Beverage Markham LLC 5,822;
Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 17,600; League of Champions 3,482; Lechner And Sons 6,861; The
Libertyville Club 3,585; The Lifeguard Store, Inc 3,850; Magee Hartman, P.C. 6,747;
Manhard Consulting Ltd 5,400; Market Access Corporation 4,335; Marley Services Inc
6,600; Matteo Construction Company 152,288; MBS ldentification Inc 3,207; McKinney
Steel & Sales Inc 139,647; McMahon Services 2,584; Meyer Paving, Inc 30,270; MGN Lock-
Key & Safes, Inc 3,104; Mickey's Linen & Towel Suppy 3,068; Midwest Tennis Programs
LLC 15,931; Mundelein Elementary 26,819; Dreher Enterprises Inc 10,263; Nadler Golf Car
Sales, Inc 18,255; Napa Libertyville 12,856; Neopost Poc 4,776; Nettle Creek Nursery, Inc
73,316; Nicor Gas 4,867; North Shore Gas 71,969; North Shore Sign 3,995; NRPA-Congress
5,120; Nutoys Leisure Products 7,640; Old Dutch Sand Co 8,173; Oldcastle Spg South, Inc
4,052; Original Watermen 2,732; Paddock Publications 12,846; PDRMA 819,958; Pendelton
Turf Supply Inc 9,319; Pepsi Beverages Company 16,731; Pete The Painter, Inc 5,400;
Praxair Distribution, Inc 4,689; Prime Turf Inc 5,447; Gayle Glazer 9,722; Quality Catering
For Kids, Inc 22,388; R A Adams Enterprises, Inc 2,822; Reinders, Inc 25,803; Reinhart
Foodservice, LLC 7,082; Restroom Strategic Res 2,625; Revdance/Tenth House 5,711;
Russo's Power Equipment Inc 4,130; The Sanctuary Environmental 21,450; Sawvell Tree
Service Inc 8,052; Schroeder Asphalt Services Inc 54,677; Schuring & Schuring, Inc 4,094;
Scientific Aquatic Weed 10,422; Samsclub #8198 3,437; Service Sanitation, Inc 7,886; Signs
Now 4,755; Sloan Implement Company Inc 2,850; Soil And Material Consultants 13,968;
Southern Glazer's Wine 2,955; Sportable Scoreboards 3,639; Sports R Us 9,023; Sportskids
Inc 6,103; Sportsmith 3,778; Special Recreation Assoc 281,692; Kristin M Snyder 3,261;
Starfish Aquatics Institute 14,977; Interline Brands, Inc 4,949; Sysco Food Svc-Chicago, Inc
37,299; Matthew ] Petersen 4,362; The Slide Experts, Inc 48,750; The Webstaurant Store
4,986; Thomas R Nicotera 3,028; Toshiba America Bus Sol Inc 7,056; Toshiba Financial
Services 6,536; Towel Emporium Inc 2,729; Turano Baking Company 3,284; Tyco
Integrated Security LLC 2,589; Ultimate Distributing 12,854; Umbdenstock Electric, Inc
3,172; USPS - Postmaster Mundelein 12,674; Valor Technologies, Inc 6,600; Van Diest
Supply Company 4,594; Verizon Wireless 7,364; Virtoo Services LLC 91,734; Village Of
Mundelein 41,839; Vlg Of Mundelein Police Dept 50,000; Village Of Mundelein 84,813;
Vogue Printers Inc 3,099; W B Olson, Inc 378,081; Warehouse Direct Office Prod 51,606;
Waterloo Tent & Tarp Co, Inc 6,753; Weissman Designs for Dance 6,297; Wild Goose Chase
Inc 17,093; Yoga Bash Inc 8,110; Expense Disbursements Under 2,500.00 279,558; Total
$7,478,013

4|Page




Summary Statement of Condition:

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Debt Capital
General Recreation Service Projects
Revenues: 4,472,058 4,204,357 500,661 1,257,678
Expenditures: 4,165,091 4,257,737 525961 4,379,751
Revenues Over(Under)
Expenditures 306,967 (53,380)  (25,300) (3,122,073)
Other Financing Sources(Uses):
Disposal of Capital Assets 14,631 641
Net Change in Fund Balance: 321,598 (52,739) (25,300} (3,122,073)
Beginning Fund Balance: 2,305,028 1,242,418 154,209 4,593,352
Ending Fund Balance 2,626,626 1,189,679 128,909 1,471,279
Outstanding Issued Retired QOutstanding
Beginning of Current Current End ofYear
Year Year Year
Total Debt (Bonds & Installment
Contract) 4,372,411 - 372,411 4,000,000

I, Wally Frasier, being first duly sworn on oath, depose and state that [ am Treasurer of the
Mundelein Park and Recreation District and that the foregoing statement as to said District
is for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017.

, Treasurer

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of June, 2018.

, Notary Public

5|Page




May 2018

Mundelein Community Center
1401 N Midlothian Rd
Mundelein, IL 60060-1149

Dear Rose Nudo-Semsak:

On behalf of the entire Lake County Clerk’s Office | want to thank you for
having allowed Mundelein Community Center to serve as a polling site for the
March 20, 2018 General Primary Election. We recognize that equipment delivery
and retrieval, plus the long hours of voting and then closing procedures is
disruptive to your regular activities so we are particularly grateful for your
partnership. The facility is perfect for this type of event and the staff was
especially helpful. This election experienced a higher turnout than previous
Primaries of this type so the Election workers and voters, alike, appreciated the
good location and accommodation.

We look forward to continuing to work with you on this important civic
activity. In the near future we will be sending you a confirmation [etter as we
prepare for the November 6, 2018 General Election. This will also give you an
opportunity to advise us of any contact information changes. In the meantime,
please feel free to contact us if you have any questions, concerns or comments.

Sincerely,

Carla Wyckoff
Lake County Clerk

cc: Jasmine Rottman



May 18 18 01:39p The Ragent Center 847-566-6590 pA
NMay 17 18 11:20z " The Regent Center 847-566-€590 p.1

May 2018

The Regent Center
1200 Regent Dr
Mundelein, IL 60060-2063

Bear Mary Yoho:

On behalf of the entire Lake County Clerk’s Office 1 want to thank you for
having allowed The Regent Center to serve as a polling site for the March 20,
2018 General Primary Election. We recognize that equipment delivery and
retrieval, plus the long hours of voting and then closing procedures is disruptive
to your regular activities so we are particularly grateful for your partnership. The
facility is perfect for this type of event and the staff was especially helpful. This
election experienced a higher turnout than previous Primaries of this type sa the
Election workers and voters, alike, appreciated the good location and
accommodation. '

We look forward to continuing to work with you on this important civic
activity. In the near future we will be sending you a confirmation letter as we
prepare for the November 6, 2018 General Election. This will also give you an
opportunity to advise us of any contact information changes. In the meantime,
please feel free to contact us if you have any questions, concerns or comments.

Sincerely,

Carla Wyckoff
Lake County Clerk

cc: Jasmine Rottman




' - Nationally m

VILLAGE QF y A((:\;ﬂ;:ig
Mundel yory
un e eln Department of Police
Incorperated in 1909 Eric ). Guenther, Chief of Police
MEMORANDUM

To:

Cc:

From:

Date:

Re:

Chief Eric Guenther

Deputy Chief Monaha
Deputy Chief Hansen

Sergeant Paul Dempsey s 9 5
Friday, May 11, 2018

Park District Report —April 2018

There were seven {7) calls for service in the area parks during the reporting period, which is censistent with park
district activity during this time of year. The majority of the calls were minor in nature and included hit and run
accident, violation of an order of protection, suspicious persans/circumstances/vehicles, burglary alarm and two
found property reports.

There were a total of 35 park checks initiated by the patrol officers during this month. There were no patterns or
crime trends discovered during this month. The numbers of calls and checks were ¢consistent with the cold
weather and a decreased use of the parks.

The following gives more detail about several of the calls during the reporting period:

On 04/01/18, Officer Calero located an occupied vehicle at Skate Park after hours. Officer Calero spoke
with occupants who advised the male half was not feeling well. Subjects declined medical attention and
they left without incident.

0On 04/05/18, Officer Schmidt responded to Memaorial Park for a for a found bicycle report. The bicycle
cleared LEADS and placed into evidence.

On 04/08/18, Officer Pyrek responded to The Chalet-Community Park for a burglary alarm report.
Officer Pyrek located an unlocked door on the south side of the building. interior of the building was
checked and no evidence of criminal activity. Park District employee arrived and secured the door.

On 04/16/18, CSO Peterson responded to Fairhaven Park for a for a found bicycle report. The bicycle
cleared LEADS and placed into evidence.

On 04/27/18, Officer Perdue responded to Community Park for a violation of order of protection report.
Complainant just wanted it documented that her ex-husband violated the court order by attending their
sons’ basehall game. No further action was taken.

On 04/28/18. Officer Perdue responded to Community Park for a hit and run accident report. An
unknown vehicle struck the victims unoccupied legally parked vehicle. No offender informaticn.

On 04/30/18, Officer Hernandez to Memorial Park for a suspicious circumstance report. The
complainant believed drug activity was occurring on the tennis courts. Officers made contact with three
juveniles and one was charged locally for possession of cannabis and drug paraphernalia. Extra patrol

was requested. Courage. Pride. Commitment.

221 North Lake Street  Mundelein, Hinois 60060 (847) 968-4600 F (847) 949-9238 www.mundelein.org/police




Officers will continue to perform walk-throughs at Park View for community building efforts, especially during
open gym hours. In addition, they will continue to perform park checks at the various parks.

I have attached a copy of the April 2018 Park District reports for your review.

Please contact me if you have any questions.




